Mercedes Barcia

Subject: FW: Records Request

From: Brian Loughrey <BLoughrey@sc-pa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Joan Farrell <jfarrell@venicefl.gov>
Subject: RE: Records Request

You don't often get email from bloughrey@sc-pa.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Ms. Farrell:

We cannot answer your first question as we do not possess income data for any property owners except those that have
applied for and been granted senior or limited income exemptions.

What | can provide are the statistics from the 2023 certified tax roll:
Homestead exemptions | 8,595
Senior exemptions 130

Sincerely,

Brian Loughrey, CFE

Chief Deputy

Representing the Honorable Bill Furst, CFA, Sarasota County Property Appraiser
Direct: 941-861-8299

BLoughrey@SC-PA.com | www.sc-pa.com

From: Joan Farrell <jfarrell@venicefl.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:38 PM
To: SCPA Agency Mail <PA@sc-pa.com>
Subject: Records Request

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

To: Bill Furst, Sarasota County Property Appraiser

The Venice City Council will be considering changing the amount of the Exemption for the City of Venice municipal ad
valorem taxes from its current amount of SO to an amount which will provide a significant benefit to seniors with limited
income. This item is on the agenda for our next meeting on Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 9:00am.

Please provide the current number of Venice residents 65 and over who currently have a Homestead Exemption and
income under the current total household adjusted gross income limit.

The number of residents participating in the Senior Exemption with Limited Income currently will be a good starting
point for us to estimate the cost of providing this benefit.
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Your attention to this request at your earliest convenience is greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

Joan Farrell
Venice City Council, Seat 1

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select SeeClickFix
from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program on the city’s website,
www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records.
Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system,
including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email
address released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

Notice: If you should decide to communicate with us by e-mail, the Sarasota County Property Appraiser’s office cannot guarantee the confidentiality of any
information sent to us by e-mail. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from this office regarding business are public
record and available to the public and media upon request. This email and any response may therefore be subject to public disclosure unless reasons for
nondisclosure are stated and referenced to applicable law.

We recommend that you send confidential information to us by postal mail rather than e-mail.
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